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SELECT COMMITTEE appointed, on the 27th 1uly, 1894, to enquire into the 
case of Mr. John Burt, cf Fingal. in connection with an alleged wrongful recorcl 
of a Verdict given at the Court of General Sessions, Fingal: wUh power to send 
for Persons and Papers . 

• 
MEMBERS 03' THE COMMITTEE. 

MR. REIBEY. 
MR. ARCHER. 
MR. URQUHART. 
MR. GILL. 

MR. MURRAY. 
MR. HARTNOLL. 
MR. GILMORE. (Mover.) 

DAYS OF MEETING. 

vYednesday, 1st August; ThurEday, 2nd Ai:.gust; Friday, 3rd August; Wednesday, 8th August. 

EXPENSES OF WITNESSES. 

Henry Lyne, £4 2s. 6d. 

REP() RT, 
Y ouR Committee having thoroughly perused the voluminous documentary evidence taken in 

this case, and carefully examined witnesses, beg to report to your Honorable House the result of 
their deliberations :-

1. That the verdict of the Cc-urt at Fingal, cm the 7th November, 1888, in the case of Burt v. 
Cramp, was that plaintiff be nonsuited. 

2. That the Registrar erroneously entered such verdict up as being for the defendant. 
3. That such erroneou,s entry was made through carelessness, and not with malice. 
4. That this wrongful entry was not directly the cause of Burt losing the action for damages 

for assault which he brought against Cramp fo the Supreme Court, Launceston, on the 2nd day of 
April, 1889. 

The ease of J. W. Burt having· created considerable public interest, and being the subject of 
much comment in. the daily pre3s, your Committee deem it desirable to lay fully before your 
Honorable House the reasons which have guided them in coming to their conclusions. 

In reference to the ve;dict in the Fing·al Court on the 7th November, 1888,, your 0ommittee 
find that in favour of a nonsuit they have the positive evidence of Mr. John Stanfield, Chairman 
of the Bench, who also states in l:.is affidavit thatthe Registrar had not his record-book in Court on 
the day of the trial; the evidence of John Duncan 9r Duneene, who was present in Oourt at the 
hearing of the case ; of Burt himself; and Mr. S. H. Grueber, who states in his affidavit that the 
Registrar. admitted to him that he had not his record-book in Cour.t on day of trial. . 

Then there is thG fact that the verdict -vras without costs, .not unusual where . plaintiff is non­
suited on a pure technicality, and also the. fact that Burt was advised to bring a fre!!h action in 
detinue, which· advice would have been absur:l had verdict been for defenrlant; and in the Supreme 
Court on 2nd April, 1889, in the case of assault Burt v. Cramp, Cramp in his examination in chief 
siat~d that he had made use of the expression to Bmt, "You know you were nQlllsuited." 
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Your Committee also have the opinions of the Solicitor-General, the Honorable Alfred Dobson, 
and of the_late Acting Solicitor-General, Mr. C. S. Cansdell. 

In favour of a verdict for defendant they have the positive evidence of Mr. Thomas Ransom, 
of Mr. Lyne, and the undecided evidence of Mr. Fred. Ransom, who states in~a letter that he did 
not take any notes, that as it is so long ago the case has• almost passed out of sight, and, as far as 
he understood, the verdict was for defendant. 

Corroborative evidence of the verdict being a nonsuit is found in the fact that Mr. Stanfield 
states the Registrar took notes on a slip of paper and had not his record-book in Court, and 
this statement about the record-book is supported by Mr. Grueber's evidence of his conversation 
with Mr. Lyne. · 

It is true Mr. Lyne denies having had any such conversation, but he admits being in the habit 
of entering his verdicts on slips of paper when given, and subsequently copying them into his 
Tecord-book, and further states that he would not swear that he had his record-book in Court on 
7th November, 1888. Moreover, the reason he give!" for denying Mr. Grueber's statement, namely, 
to use his own words, " I will put it to you, is it likely that I would be such a fool as to admit to 
Mr. Grueber that I did not enter it till next day?" is so extraordinary as most materially to dis­
count his contradiction. 

In reference to Mr. Burt's statement that the verdict in the Supreme Court, Launceston, in 
the case of Burt v. Cramp, on the 2nd April, 1889, resulting in a verdict for defendant mainly on 
account of the production of a certificate showing that the verdict of the Court at Fingal on the 
7th November, 1888, was for defendant, and thus contradicting his sworn testimony that he was 
nonsuitecl, your Committee are of opinion that Mr. Burt's memory is at fault. 'l'he certificate 
stated by Mr. Burt to have been produced is not to be found amongst any of the papers submitted 
to your Committee, nor is there any record ofit having been produced in the Supreme Court office, 
the Judges' Associate, Mr. George Browne, being very clear on this point. Moreover, the Hon. 
R. Byron Miller, who was counsel for Burt in the Supreme Court case before mentioned, c.listinctly 
states (he having been interviewed by the Chairman of your Committee) that the entering up of 
the wrongful verdict in the Court at Fingal was not directly the cause of Burt losing his action for 
damages for assault. Furthermore, Mr. Miller has no recollection of having such conversation 
with Burt about the certificate or its'production as Burt states he had. And again, in Mr. Miller's 
notes in bis own handwriting of Cramp's examination 'in chief at the Sup·reme Court, these words 
occur-" Plaintiff came in at door, came up to counter where I was writing, said 'Here is your 
watch, I demand my English lever watch.' I said, 'You have no claim on me for any English 
lever watch. You know very well you were nonsuited at Fingal in this matter.'" 

It is hard to believe that Cramp would have mentioned a nonsuit if he had intended putting 
iri a certificate to show the verdict at Fingal was one for the defendant. 

There is also Mr. Waldron's letter, in which he distinctly denies that any such certificate was 
used on behalf of defendant, and Mr. Lyne's positive statement that he never gave him such 

..certificate. 

In Mr. Cansdell's report he refers four times to this certificate, but apparently must have relied 
upon Burt's statement, for no such document is forthcoming, neither is it mentioned in the news­
paper reports of the trial. 

The following extract from a letter of Mr. Byron Mille/s to Mr. Burt, dated the 15th March, 
1889, shows that Mr. Miller considered the case a doubtful one. The extract is as follows:-" You 
will see from a copy of the defendant's plea that he is going to set up a case utterly contradictory of 
yours, and as you seem to think that the persons in the store who ought to be your witnesses 
were prejudiced in his favour, will they tell the truth? If not, your case will be hazardous to take 
into Court.'' · 

G. C: GILMORE, Chairman. 
Committee Room, 8th August, 1894. 
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS. 

WEDNESDAY. AUGUST 1, 1894. 

The Committee met at ll·l5 .A,11r. 

Present.-Mr. Archer, Mr. Gill, Mr. Hartnoll, Mr, Gilmore. 
Mr. Gilmore was voted to the Chair. 
The Committee deliberated. 
The Chairman tabled the correspondence, &c. in connection with the case. 

(.No. 90.): 

Ordered, That Mr. C. S. Cansdell be summoned for 10·15 .A.M., August 2, and Messrs. H. Lyne and J. Stanfield, 
both of Fingal, for August 3, at 11 .A.M. , 

The Committee adjourned at 12·10 P.l\I. until 10·1(', A.III., Thursday, Angust 2. 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 2, 1894._ 

The Committee met at 10·45 .A.M. 

Present.-Mr. Gill, Mr. Archer, Mr. Murray, Mr. Hartnoll, and Mr. Gilmore, (Chairman). 
The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and cc,nfirmed. ' 
The Clerk tabled documents and correspondence received from the Hon. the Attorney-General bearing on the 

case. · 
The Clerk reported that Mr. Cansdell ·was absent from the colony, and that Messrs. Stanfield and Lyne had 

been duly summoned for ll .A.M. on Friday, 3rd August. 
' Mr. J. Burt was called in and examined. 

The Hon. Alfred Dobson, Solicitor-General, was c:illed in and examined. 
Mr. Dobson withdrew. 
Mr. Burt's examination was continued. , 
The Committee adjourned at 12·50 P.M. until 11 .... M. on Friday, 3rd August. 

FRIDAY, AUGU~T 3, 1894; 

The Committee met at ll A.llI. 

Present-Mr. Reibey, Mr. Archer, Mr. Murray, :lir. Hartnoll. 
The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and c:mfirmed. 
The Chairman read a letter from Mr. J. Stanfield. dated 2nd August, apologising for non-attendance on the plea 

of ill health. · 
Mr. H. Lyne, Registrar Court of General Ressior::s, Fingal, was called in and examined. 
Account pa'Ssed for payment-H. Lyne, rail fare, £2 6s. 6d. ; three days' expenses, 36s. = £4 2s. 6d. 
The Committee adjourned at 12·55 P.llI. until 3 P.M. 

AFTEF.NOON SITTING. 

The Committee remssembled at ten minutes past 8 o'clock. 
Present-Mr. Archer, Mr. Gilmore, Mr. Murray. 
The Committee deliberated. 
The Committee adjourned at 3·45 P.llI. until ll .A.llI. on Wednesday, the 8th of August. 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 8, 1894. 

The Committee met at ll A.M. 

Present-Mr. Reibey, Mr. Hartnoll, Mr. Archer, Mr. Murray, and Mr. Gilmore, (Chairman). 
The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed. 
The Draft Report was tabled, read, and agreed ta. 
The Committee adjourned sine die. 
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E V l DENO E. 

THURSDAY, 2ND AuousT, · 1894. 

JOHN WILLIAM BURT, called and examined. 

I. By the Gliafrrnan.-Your name is? John William Burt. 
3. And you were a road contractor at Fingal ? Yes. 
3. You know the object of this enquiry? Yes. 
4. l'o enquire into the fact of whether or not on. the 29th March, 1886, a verdict was rightly or 

wrongly entered up in the Court of Requests, at Fingal, in a: case in which yon were connected? Yes, 
but that was not the date, Sir, it was the 7th November, 1888. . ' 

5. We want you just to give us your own statement of facts in your own language? If I understand 
you rightly you mean me to tell you of the non-suit. 

6. Yes. Tell us shortly the facts of the case and the result of it? I brought my action against Mr· 
John Thomas Cramp, of.Fingal, for £6 17s. 6d. for the value ofa watch. · 

7. On what date? On the 7th of November, 1888. 
8. Before whom was the case heard? ' Messrs. Thomas Ransom, Frederick Ransom, and John 

Stanfield. ·· · 
9. ·well, and what was the result of the case ? I placed upon the table Mr. Cramp's "loaned'' watch to 

me with his name upon it, together with the receipt for a watch, and in that receipt was mentioned that the 
watch was guaranteed for six months to be kept in good going order barring accident. A cheque was 
paid for the watch, and the memorandum of the receipt for the watch is somewhere in the House of 
Assembly now; it was never returned to me. Mr. Cramp was not there, and ·in his absence Mrs. Cramp 
had exchanged the watch with me. Mr. Ransom asked Mr. Cramp when the case was proceeding in the 
Fingal Court, what difference there was, if any, in 'the value between the old watch and the new one, l\fr. 
Cramp replied "None, Mr. Stanfield." Mr. Stanfield then said there cannot be any exchang·e, if so, then it 
mu1it be a false one, and he stood up in his chair and said, "Mr. Burt you have done wrong in bringing 
your action in the form you have clone. ·You should have brought your ac.tion for a watch and the value 
and not for the value alone, and for not knowing how to bring you_r action in the proper form you are 
nonsuited." 

10. You were nonsuited? Yes. Mr. Ransom further said to me that I must return to Mr. Cramp 
his " loaned" watch, which was on the table, before I brought any further action. 

ll. You are positively certain without a shadow of a do'ubt, now, that you were nonsuitecl? I am 
positively certain. There is no question about it. 

1~. And Mr. Ransom, or the Bench, did not give a verdict for th~ defendant? No, certainly 
not, Sir. 

13. Just tell us, shortly-this will be taj(ing you back again-go back to a little time preceding the 
action, and tell us your tmnsactions entirely. How clid you come to buy the watch? 'l'hat is what I 
should like to have done. I had an acciclcut, and broke the spring of my own watch, a little watch that 
I was carrying, and I went to M1·. Cramp to get him to send it to Launceston for repairs for me, and I 
asked him to lend me one in the mean time. · He did so. · · · 

14. He lent you one? Yes. He promised to send to Launceston for me and get me one there. 
I kept his "loaned" watch for about a fortnight, or near upon three we'eks, at the end of which time I. 
believe I overwound the watch, for it· stopped then, and I took it back to Mr. Cramp, and as keel him had 
he got my watch,-meauing the watch he promised to send to town for. He said _no, he hau not yet 
received it, but h~- would send again for me. Well, I left it entirely to him to do as he pleased,-that was 
to send for the watch to Launceswn, get it for me, and fix his price upon it. He did so, and he picked me 
out a silver English lever watch, Thomas Porthouse maker, number 3420. That is shown in the paper sent 
here last session. I took the watch ho.me, arid ·the same night if stopped; and in the morning of the 2!Jth 
of November I paid for the watch. Mr. Cramp told me, you understand, that lie would lend me a watch; 
and he said, "But, at the same time, when your watch comes back from town, if you choose to take it you 
cau have it, if not, you need not take it." He then took my watch to send it to Launceston for repairs. 
He said to me then, "I will lend you this one while your own watch is under repair," and I took ic 

15. You have tl1e watch with you? Yes, I have got the 13ame watch with me. I had been to 
Cramp's stores several times and asked him if this watch was returned. He said" No, it had not." On 
the 7th of November, 1887, my work beino· done, I took back to Cramp his own watch. He· told me 
that he did not see himself called upon to ~1ke back his watch or to return me mine, seeing I had kept his 
watch for ten weeks, nor would he do so. 

16. ·well, it was in consequence of that that you brought the action, with the result you have already 
stated? Yes ; the fact is this, l wish we had those papers, because they show the case so clearly. . 

17. It was after the fact you just meutioned you brought the action you have told us of, and with the 
result that yotttold us? Yes, Mr. Cramp first brouo·ht the action, and perhaps it would be well for• me 
to explain that to you. When Mr. Cramp refused tg return me my watch or take back his, I asked him 
fol' my account. He took his books and made it out. It was £6 2s. 3d. When he sent me the bill 
without the items it·was for £7 19s. 9d. I thi11k yo11 wilhee it clearly directly. Mr. Cramp was the first 
then to-summon me to the Court at Fingal fol' £2 some odd shillings. I paid into the Court the sum of 
£1 17s. Gd. as a set-off against the claim, as it were. 'l'his Gs. that I paid for repairs to the watch Mr. 
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Cramp again claimed. Mr. Cramp's book was examined1 and it was found that this £6 2.~. 3d. was my­
account entered in his book, and that the £1 17s. 6d. that he had summoned me for as representing £2" 
odd was my son's account, and not mine at all. 

18. You say it was your son's account? · Yes ; I had paid the £1 17s. 6d. into Court. Mr. Cramp 
of course got a verdict for this £1 17.~. 6d., and I was told by Mr. Crarrip that it was my own fault for not 
having deducted the 6s. as he authorised me to do in the memorandum; I trust this memorandum will be· 
found, because it distinctly mentions the 6s., and says that I can deduct it. 

19. You say Cramp got a verdict for £117.~. Gd., 6s. more than he ought to have done?. Yes; he 
to]d rrie in the memorandum I could deduct it, and he also ~old Mr. Lyne to pay the 6s. out of the £1.17 s. 6d •. 
Mr. Lyne refused to ·do so. My second case was then called upon, the £6 17s. case, and they were both 
disposed of on the same day. . 

20. After this conversation an action was brought for £6 17s. you have previously stated, and on this. 
you were nonsuited? Yes. · 

21. Did you take any action for the recovery of the 6s. ? Yes. 
22. When ?' Some two years afterwards. 
23. What was the result of that action ? Mr. Stieglitz, the Chairman of .the Court, ruled against me, 

and the verdict was given against me. Mr. Stieglitz said Mr. Cramp had written on the memomndum to. 
stop 6s. if I paid the account on demaud, and uot otherwise. The verdict, as I oofore said, was then given. 
against me. 

· 24. The action you brought for the 6s.; was that a verdict for the defendant ? Yes, for the defendant,. 
Sir .. 

25. And you say you had paid the 6s. previously ? Yes. 
26. Now, Mr. Lyne suggests in his correspond,mce that there has been some mistake or misunder­

standing in this matter-that the two cases have bern confused,-are you positively certain that in the ihst 
action that was brought for £6 17s. you were nonsuited, and in the second case, that for the 6s., there was 
a verdict given against you ? Yes ; there is no mistake wbatever about it. 

27. No mistake whatever? No. I have a large number of notes in connection with the case which 
I could have brought and given to you, but I decided not to do so, I preferred to 1·ely upon my memory 
and not incriminate anybody, either Mr. Lyne or mysel£ 

28. · I believe you were assaulted by Mr. Cnmp, were you not; if so, please tell the Committee the• 
circumstances of that assault and your proceedings afterwards? The Court, of course, ordered me to 
return to -Mr. <?ramp his "loaned" watch before I brought any further action. The Warden, Mr. Stephen 
Grueber, that 1s the old gentleman, was Warden at·tbe time. As I came out of the Court he asked me.t_o 
allow him to be the peacemaker betwixt myself md Mr. Cramp. He wrote to Mr. Cramp and got no 
reply up to the 17th of December of the same year, 1888. He now went to Constable Dodge into the Police 
Clerk's. office and told him to take the watch and wind it up, and it would be received by Mr. Cramp in 
good going order. Constable Dodge did give the watch two or three turns just to see if it would go. Mr. 
Grueber then handed the watch into my hands, told me to go by the orders oftbe Court and take it back 
to Mr. Cramp. He refused to take it from me. I left the watch; and called a man who was in the shop at 
the time to witness me leave the watch with Mr. Cramp. Mr. Cramp to]d me to take it away, and I said 
" No; that is my only business here.'' He put his band upon the counter, like a person jumping over a 
fence, and he went for me. It was not the work of a second. If I had had any idea that he was going· to 
assault me I might have been able to defend myself. 

29. He jumped over the counter? Yes, and stopped me at the door. He told me to go back and 
take the watch off his table. I told him by the order of the Court I was leaving it, and that I declined to 
take it away again. He asked me a second time to go and take the watch away. I told him not to make 
a prisoner of me, as I was standing near the door, and he would not let me out. He said he would let me 
go if I would take the watch. I again refused, and the next thing I found was that he had assaulted me. I 
would not be sure whether it was a blow or a push that he gave me, but I fell amongst a number of boxes. 
The next thing I found was that Mr. Cramp had thrown me over an apple-box, and he afterwards bumped 
me up and down. . 

30. How long were you laid up in consequence. of that assault? The doctor attended on me for six 
weeks every day in my·bed, and for nine months I was not able to do anything but walk, about on a crutch 
and with a stick. · · 
· 31. By Mr. Gill.-How did you get borne fr:Jm Cramp's store? By train. I was helped home by 
the man who was in the shop at the time. 

·32. By the Chairman.-Did you take any prc,ceedings in consequence of that.assault? Yes; I went 
down to the Court at Fingal, and Mr. Stanfield told me that it would be better for me to go to town than. 
to attempt to bring an action the.re. 

33. Did you bring an action in the Supreme Court in Launceston-? Yes, fo1; assault and damages. 
34. You took action against Mr. Cramp?' Yes. 
35. What was the result of that action? A verdict for the defendant. 
36. What was instrumental in getting that verdict? Mr. Cramp's defence was justification. He said' 

I was a trespasser, and he only used sufficient force to turn me off. 
37. Did you swear in Launceston that at the action in Fingal you were nonsuited? Yes. · 
38. Was evidence given to the contrary by Mr. Cramp? Yes. He wrote to Messrs. Douglas anct 

Collins, in Launceston, and said that Mr. J olrn Stanfield had tried the case in Fingal, and that it had 
1·esulted in a verdict for the defendant. · ·· 

39. Can you remember, Mr. Burt, whether any certificate of that verdict in the Fingal ·Court was put 
in in evidence in the Supreme Court,. Launceston 7- Yes, it was. 

40. It was?· Yes. And if you will permit me to say.....; 
41. Who was yom· solicitor? Mr. Byron Miller. Mr. Waldron was Cramp's solicitor. 
42. 'Are you positive, Mr. Burt, that the certificate of the verdict at Fingal showing it was for the· 

defendant, was put in as evidence at the hearing of the case in Launceston? Yes, I am positive. 
43. Was it l)Ut in, and were you cross-examined on it? Yes. 
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44. Was it put in when you were under cross-examination? Yes. 
45. Who was counsel for Mr. Cramp? :Mr. Waldron. 
46. Did he conduct the case himself? Yes. 
47. When Mr. Waldron was cross-examining you, did he show you the certificate of the Court of 

Fingal showing the verdict in your case for the v·alue of the watch was for the defendant? He showed 
me a letter that Mr. Greuber had written to Mr. Cramp. 

48. I want to make this clear. You have told us, I think, that the certificate showing the verdict for the 
-defendant was put in in evidence? Yes, that ie absolutely correct. 

49. Well, yon say that was put in; was it put in when you were being cross-examine'd? Yes ; and, 
when it was put in, my counsel, Mr. Miller, told me that that would lose me the case. 

50. Oh, your counsel told you that certificate would lose you the case? Yes. 
51. I would 3:sk you, Mr. Burt, did you see that document yourself? Yes. 
52. You saw 1t? Yes. 
53. Would you know it again if you saw it? That I could not say,-you see it is a long while ago. 
54. Can you remember at all what was on it? You see, when Mr. Cramp made the remark in the 

witness box that the record book in the Court at Fingal showed a verdict for the defendant, my solicitor 
turned round and told me that that certificate had lost me the case. 

55. He told you that in Court? Yes, in Court. I said to him then the verdict was not given in 
favour of the defendant. I said "No matter I am perfectly right and confident that I was nonsuited; 
ask his Honor to adjourn the case, and I will get Mr. John Stanfield to be present." Mr. Miller did apply 
for an adjournment, and the Judge said he could not do so; that the Court at Fingal was of so high 
authority that•its records were conclusive evidence of everything contained in them that the certificate from 
the Registrar of the Court was proof of itself against which there was no appeal. He said that the only 
thing I could do was to appeal to the Chairman, Mr. John Stanfield, whose sworn affida.vit or himself in 
person, would .be ample satisfaction for the Court in which the action was tried under the Act provided for 
that purpose to set aside the wrong entry of the verdict, if such it be. Through the years that have passed 
since that time I have constantly had those words of the Judge Lefore me. I was so sure that I was non­
suited. 

56. Have you a copy of the letter the Hon. the Premier referred to,in the House the other evening. 
I mean the letter sent by you? I have accidentally torn it up, but I told the Premier this, that I had 
been taken from Fingal Ly one of my sons, and rather than return or be forced to go back again I con­
sidered death preferable. I referred to my own death, not to that of the Premier at all. I said I preferred 
death to going back to either the Hobart Invalid Depot or Fingal again. I have been in the Launceston 
Invalid Depot for some time. 

57. By Mr. Hartnoll.-After the ,T udge had spoken as you have stated, did you have any consulta­
tion with Mr. Byron Miller-I mean after the trial? Yes, Sir. He told me that the wrong verdict entered 
in the records of the Court in Fingal was entirely against me. He said" I think you must be wrong, but 
the best thing you can do is to go down to my office and send a letter to the Attorney-General." I did so, 
asking for my costs to be remitted on account of my having been nonsuited. Mr. Miller asked me if he 
should write to Mr. Stanfield for satisfaction sake, and I replied to him to do so willingly. He wrote to 
Mr. Stanfield, and Mr. Stanfield replied unquestionably there was no doubt that I had been nonsuited. 
He replied to Mr. Miller that unquestionably in the case tried in the Fingal Court, Burt v. Cramp, the 
plaintiff was nonsuited, and there was not a verdict for the defendant. 

58. In consultation with Mr. Byron Miller, did he advise you whether it was worth while to take any 
further action? Yes; and six other solicitors in Hobart and Launceston advised me the same way. 

59. What did you do? I applied for a new trial. 
60. By the Cliairman.-Mr Hartnoll means did you apply for a new trial in "the Supreme Court? 

Oh no, Sir. 
61. By JIIr. Hartnoll.-I suppose you had several chats with Mr. Byron Miller after he got Mr. 

Stanfield's reply ? Yes, . 
62. Did you ever ask him, seeing that you had got Mr. Stanfield's reply, whether you should apply 

for a new trial? Yes ; he advised me to do so. He said there was no doubt, seeing Mr. Stanfield's reply, 
that Ci'amp had got the verdict in Launceston on the ground' of the wrong entr~·- Mr. Miller told me 
that, and advised me not to. touch Cramp, and said he would do all the writmg for me in the matter. 

63. Did Mr. Miller ever tell you it was worth the while to go for a new trial or not? Indeed he did. 
He advised me to go for a new trial in the Fingal Court first. · 

64. You say you brought an action for damages for assault against Cramp. What were your damages 
laid at ? £500. 

65. I suppose it was no use to advise yon to go for a new trial in the Fingal Court in the hope of 
getting recompense? No; the Attorney-General, Mr. Clark, told me then that until the entry in the 
record book was corrected everything was closed against me. My object has been, from first to last, to get 
that entry correct. 

66. · Did Mr. Miller ever tell you to take another action in the Supreme Court to test the incorrectness 
ofthe entry? No. 

67. Why did you not go on with the second action ? I was too poor, the other action had ruined me. 
68. Supposing you had had £500 to speculate in another action, under these circumstances would 

you have suggested to Mr. Miller that you should go for a new trial? Y~s; he told me the Court was 
closed against me so long as that entry remained wrong in the book, and I had no money to go on with the 
c-ise. . 

69. And then he told you what next to do, I suppose ? He told me to appeal. 
70. You did everything possible? Yes. 
71. With the bsst advice? Yes. 
72. By the Cltairman.-You did appeal at Fingal? . Yes, I did give Mr. Cramp notice of my inten­

tion to appeal. I wrote several times to get the verdict. properly recorded, but I could not do so. I 
wrote as many as eleven times, and then got no satisfaction. 
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73. Did I understand you to say that you wrote eleven times ? Yes ; and each and every time I was­
told that the verdict could not be reversed. 

74. Is there anything more you would like ro add?· No, Sir, nothing more. 

ALFRED DOBSON, called and examined. 

75. By the C!tafrman.-Your name? Alfr8d Dobson. 
76. And vou are Solicitor-General ? Yes. 
77. Do yon know anything of the cas~ of John William Burt-I understand you had something to. 

do with the documents connected with the matter? I only received a summons a few moments ago to 
attend this Committee, and consequently, without refreshing my· memory, I should be speaking in the dark. 

78. I think you have enquired into this case, have you riot? Yes. There are some technicalities in 
the matter, and it is a long while ago since I· had to deal with it. 

79. W oulcl you prefer to attend the Committee at some future date, Mr. Dobson, and give us the 
benefit of your knowledge on the subject? Yes. I might in the meantime see what opinion I can give 
vou in the matter. · 
• 80. We will be very glad if you can get any opinion, or get facts, figures, and evidence ? As far as 
my memory goes, I think it was asserted that, ii.t the time of the trial at Fingal Mr. Burt was nonsuited 
on the evidence taken, and the Council Clerk entered a verdict up for the clerendant Cramp. The effect 
ofa nonsuit in law means that the action is still a:ive, but if not, if the verdict is given for the plaintiff or 
defendant there the matter ends ; so that in the present case, if Mr. Burt's assertion is correct he 
undoubtedly had power to go again, by the ·fact that the verdict had been entered wrongfully. As far as 
I remember, there was some discrepancy as to the fact,-that the Council Clerk said that it was perfectly 
correct, and I think one of the Justices said so tco; but of that I am not quite sure. 'l'he question that I 
w,as asked to advise on was, whether the Court Imel power to alter its verdict, and I was of opinion that 
it had not. 'l'he Acting Solicitor-General (Mr. Cansdell), gave a very long opinion on the whole case; 
and he was unable to suggest any remedy-no remedy that I thought satisfactqry. Of course, it is one 
of those involved cases where the person interested has not taken steps at the time to bring the matter to 
finality. Of course, any litigant might be in the same position. An error is made; a wrong jndgment­
is given; if he does not chose to take the steps· p:'ovicled by law for setting that aside, then it_ is his own 
concern. If Mr. Burt's account is a true one, and not being a lawyer himself, then the Crown will 
sympathise with him; but, at the same time, we :ue not able to suggest any legal steps which should be 
taken to alter the matter, because the other litigant is to be considered. Have you the elate of the 
judgment or entry of the trial at Fingal? 

81. Yes, the 2nd of November, 1888? Well, there is such a long lapse of time that I am afraid 
nothing can be done to correct the entry, becau1:e the other side will have to be heard-Mr. Cramp's side .. 
He was the defendant in the case, arid he might object after this long lapse of time to the .thing being 
stirred up now. I should like to assist the Committee in any suggestion or opinion that I might have. 

82. You have been through the evidence, Mr. Dobson-can you give us an opinion upon it? No, I 
regret to say I could not possibly do that. It is so long ao-o-it must have been 1892. There are so many· 
cases come under my notice that I could not possibly do that. _ 

83. Can you refresh your memory ? Yes. _ 
84. I understand you did form some opinion ? Yes. 
85. By lYir. Bartnoll.-Do you know that Burt was ruined by the action, and that he had no money· 

to proceed after his case broke clown in Launceston? I thought he ought to have taken steps for reversing 
thejudgment within the spare of time prescribed by law. , 

86. Supposing it could be shown that the Warden, the Chief Magistrate of the District, advised Burt 
what he was to do-that he would likely be mediator between two litigants-that he had interested 
himself and tried to get some termination ofit, and through Cramp not replying to the Warden the lapse 
of time occurred, there would be some excuse for Burt not taking action at the time, would there not ? If' 
Burt had been led to delay proceedings through what the Warden advised him, then I fear that the incorrect 
advice given by a layman, or even by a lawyer, w:rnld· not affect the claim. _ 

87. Leaving out law, the real equity of this case, and the man not in very good cirsumstances, is. 
there any possible way that he could get over th" law so far as the lapse of time is concerned? There is 
no doubt on a point of law action should have been taken earlier. As _to equity, a Court of Equity would 
have no jurisdiction in this matter at all. The juc·isdiction of the Court of Law and Equity are quite. 
different. This would be a Common Law matter. 

88. Then, supposing this Committee were of opinion, and generally in favour of the position taken 
up by Burt, and that this action put him in a position of being able to move info1·ma pauperis, would that 
apply in this case-would the bar still exist that he had not done so within the prescribed time? I think so. 

89. We have all_ the papers here? Yes, I kr.ow Mr. Cansdell wrote a very long opinion, b_ut it does -
not suggest the techmcal remedy. I see Mr. Cansdell does not suggest how redress is to be obtamed. He­
says that Mr. Burt involved himself to the extent of £200 in costs. There is absolutely no remedy for 
that so far as I can see. I do not know whom l1e could get the £200 from unless _from Mr. Lyne, even. 
assuming it could be proved that Mr. Lyne had made a mistake, and the time for bringing the actio:n. 
against Mr. Lyne is past. If Mr. Lyne has purported to enter the verdict in performance of his duty 
then the A~t will _protect him. I do not see anything that can be done against Mr. Lyne, Mr. Chairman •. 
The costs m which Mr. Burt subsequently involved himself are not damages, and therefore Mr. Lyne 
would not pay them. I am not asked to advise whether the verdict was rightly or wrongly entered ~p,, 
but Mr. Burt spent some hundreds of pounds without getting any satisfaction. That seems to be the pomt,.. 
Mr. Chairman. The loss incurred by Mr. Burt i.s "too remote" as the law terms it to be recovered from 
any person, because such loss does not flow naturally from the wrong done. 
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. 90. By t!te. Oltafrnia.n.~Sup.posing that. the Committee formed th_e conclusion that. the· verdict was 
wrongly entered up, would it be possible for Mr. Lyne to give comp,ensation .. If:. not,, 'Yould it be p,ossible. 
,for Parliament to give it.?. It h.as been said tha,t an. Act of .Parliament can .do. anything except change a 
1m11.n into a woman. It woula. be perfectly legal ·for Parliament to do it. The Legislature could pass an 
Act giving Burt compensation, and as soon as that Act received the Royal Assent it would be the law of 
the land. · 

91. By .Mr. Gill.-If the Committee found that the verdict was entered wrongly, could Parliament 
ser it aside? Parliament by a sperial Act might set it aside, but it seems to •me that if Parliament was 
asked to do so it would be establishing·a bad· precedent. There would· b'e no finality about a Court of Justice 
;jf the ca~e was to be mad_e a special one by ·Pa~liam_ent, and such a course of p.roced~1re would tend to shake 
,the foundations of justice. Such a course might be legal, but it would be very unconstitutional. 

92. By the. Chairman.-! think you have stated that you could not form an opinion as to whether the 
verdict "·as rightly or wrongly entered up until- you had gone through the. evidenee? I could· not stat11_ 
,s.o. I cannot remember,at this moment what evidence was before me .. 

9.3. Can you meet tlie Committee again; Mr._ Dobson_?. Yes. 
· 94. By 11,J.r Hartnoll.-It has been stated by Mr. Stanfield that the. verdict was wrongly entered, 

·and there is an affidavit from him to that effect? Yes. · 
95. In that affidavit Mr. 8tanfield s~ys t_hat Hurt was nonsuited? I w_ilLr~ad tqe affidavit and so~e 

of the other evidence. · · 
96. Mr. Stanfield was Chairman of the Bench? And. the other Jus.tices. 
97. One other Justice says it was correctly entered a~· a verdict f~r the defendant,. and the other says 

.it.is so long ago he cannot remember,. but h~- thinks it was for a· nonsuit.? The Council Clei:k say_s it was 
-correct. , 

98. Yes, he says it is cor.rect? Yes. 
99 .. By .11fr. Arclier.-Thomas Ransom says. he does•. n'ot remember anything. about it? And ·Mr. 

Lyne is. positive. 
· 100. By the, (!ltairm_an.-M'r. Lyne's statement is that it was properly entered up? Yes. 

101. After seemg the affidavit and hearing. the opinion of.those on the Bench,. Mr. Dobson, what do 
you. think? After looking. into the correspondence and the. affidavit I am of opinion -that the verdid was 
w.rongly recor<led :; I think I might .fairly say that now-that the verdict. was. wrongly entered; you eee 
-~here is the JJOsitive affi'davit of: Mr. Stanfield. l;[owever, it is one of those.cases not free, from doubt, but 
lo~king. at all the evidence it seems to· me that the balance of: the eviden~~ is. in favour of the Bench 
having gjven the.nons~Jit. . 

102. By .11!fr. Hartnoll:-Were. there any costs in the Fi'ngal case? I do.not know, but it is usual 
for the plaintiff to pay th·e costs_ wlien he is nonsuited unless the B'ench,.orders him not 'to ·do so. There_ 
.s~ems to. me to be ll ·lot of' eviden~e to show that there was a nonsuit. I. do not, think l can-. be of any 
.further assistance, but if I can supplement what I have stated in any.,vay I shall.be,happy to do so. 

103. By the Cftairman.-Do Jou now think, Mr. Dobson, it will be necessary to give· a written 
·opiniou in the matte1·? No, .I do not. think_ so. I have had the.advantage of refreshing. my memory here. 
I think what I have heard lea,ds me to the opinion that·a nonsuit w.as ordered. As I have.said the 
evi<lence is conflicting, and. diffe1·ent minds may form different. conclusions ·about it ... \\'.ith·out in the least 
'imputing- wilful misstatements to any cne. One. reason for inducing me. to ,think: that a nonst1it was 
or<lered to be entered ;is this, namely-that the case is one in which a 'nonsuit ought to· have been entered 
'b·ecause it was not d·ecided upon the merits but ~pon teclrnical gl:ounds. The. chairman of the Court 
(having- regard to his declaration taken in t_his matter) ·seems to have·. haµ this fact in. his mind, and it does 
not seem probable that the Court would.have ordered- a verdict for the defendant, as such a course would 
have prevented the ease from ever being, heard again .. Moreov:er, the. chairman says that the nonsuit was 
:to be entered n•itlwut costs. This unusual course-shows thnt it was imm·obahle· that a verdict was entered. 

FurnAY, 31m, AuousT, 189.4. 

HENRY LYNE,. called and examined~.­
i04. BJJ t!te Clwirman.-Your name is? Henrv Lvne. 
l 05~ . .Au~• you a1:e, the, Registrar of the. Court at. Fingal.? Yes. 
106. You kno,w the object· of: this .Committee, do.you.uot.? Yes,, Lbelieve·so. 
107. Will you, state to• the- Coll}mittee .anything you ha:ve to say .in -connection;with the· case? Well; 

there are,so·many points that I scarcely know. · 
108. You know some time last year a_Select Committee was ,appointed, to enquire into the case, of 

.J.ohn William Bm:t, and. yqu, wr0te a Ieng.thy letter to the, Committee containing the facts of which you 
-w:ere po•sc~sed: you can, read that letter if you like, anu I would ·1ike toilrnow.from,you if there is anything 
further you would· add? If I. could. be .made aware·,on what. points the Committee.wish- to get information 
I-would he glad to give. it. 

10D. l.J.lf Jlr. H.a·rtnnll.-The only point the Committee wish to cleau up definiiely. is whether a 
·-record was properly ente,red up in the Fingitl :Court ,by yourself the, day..following, the judgment or a day 
-or two subsequently• to -it. You- know, of c•,om:se, that Mr . . Stanfield, he•. being.: Chairman of the Court; 
has said definitely that the judgnient of the Court was a ,nonsuit,. and .that ,you, ns .Registrar -of: the. Court, 
entered that up erroneously at a subsequent. period ? Yes, I am; a:ware of that. . . 
. 110. That is-specially what we •want tu know. I think if you :will answe1'. that it. is the first of the 
w110le. thing? If I mig-lit be permitted to• read Mr. Stanfield's -letter, I .w.ould1' perhaps be able to, answer 
:the question. more clearly.. · . 
, 111. BJJ•tl,e . .Cltairman,-:-Does that leti'er_,of1yonr,own·embod'.v all1. you, have:. to,. say,? I think s_o1 
Dealing•with Mr. Stanfield's statement, I -thmk what he :has said .. is w.rong-;--. I-.ha-v:e not. seen, his. affidavit, 
'but I presume it is of the same puuport. · . 
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112. It is here, and I will read it to you.? Thar,k you. . 
113. Then in addition to,that there, is a letter which was received· by me from M.r. St.anfield this 

morning. I will also read that.to you? Thank. you,. . . . . . . 
114. After having been made acquainted· with the contents of those letters what have you to add? 

Well, Sir, 1 can only repeat what is contained in.my statement, that to the best.of my_beliefI ente,-ed that 
record in the Court.. I say to the best of my belief. L am not· prepa,1,ed-:to swear it, althougµ. I am positive 
r entered it in t~e Court. I· ~m pretty p_ositive that I did so, and I feel that I could swea;. it, 
that l never went mto the Court without my record-book. Perhaps youc-maz· not be aware of the pos1t10n 
of my· office and the . coud-room. _ To g.o. from my office· into-· the court-room. I- have to go through the 
consta,bles' office. It is not 50 feet under. the same. r,Jof. It is not· 50 feet, from-my office into the-court-: 
room, and I do not.believe, th'at I. ever went into Com,t. without. my recoi•d~bo•>k. I have.the record-book 
and the papers in connection with. the defended cases on the. table, and: _the Justices assemble in• my office; 
and they walk into the Com·t and.I follow them;. and feel so. thorougµly,. conviMed as to. be able to swear 
it, although I ~aid I would not like. to ~wear it. !,.however, feel convince.d·that I have never on any-

. occasion gone into the,.court-room without having-the. record-book with. me. 
115 .. You are aware hc:iw positive Mr: Stanfield. is? Yes,,.fam. 
116. By Mi·. Hartnoll.~Ha,ve, you.got the record-book with y,ou. now,,l\fr. Lyne?. Yes; Ii can 

p_roduce it now. _ 
117. By the Cliairman.-You.are· aw.a,re•.too, Mr. Lyne, that Mr. Grtieher.has- made• an, affidavit in 

whiph he is of 6pinion a nonsuit was entered. W ha:: date is that? · . 
\18 .. On 30th. A p,ril, 1892? Well, l think in my, statement I said: that there was Iiot one ato_m ?f 

truth m Mr. Grueber's statement. In. fact I am pretty sure I said, there was not an atom- of truth. m 1t.1 

Of.course, my own is merely a fai1'. statement• of what I conscientiously, believe: to. be- true. • . 
119. I do not.think,. speaking, from .memory, .that y,ou said in: your ·letter to the Committee app.ointed 

last year that Mi·. Grueber's statement: was, utterly untrue? Well, it is utterly untrue, I will say that now. 
120. I"heg your pardon, Mr. Lyne: on.referring .. to y,our letter I.fin.cl.that y,pu clid say it was untrue·? 

T'have not seen Mi·. Grueber's statement, but I based my words on what .. I. had heard,. and I- say. his 
remarks are untrue. 

121. In reply to Mr. Grueber's statement, which you have now heard read; you say there is not one 
atom of truth in it? Yes. . . 

122. So that we may take it then, that you•. distinctly,contradict Mr. Greuber's-statement? Distinctly. 
I will put it to you, is it likely that I would,:be sue!: a fool.as.to admit to Mr. Gr.ueber that ldid not enter-
it till the next· day? · · 

123. That may be ; any man will ·make a mistEke,-,-none of :us are infali1ble ? No,. but I did not 
say so. . 

124. By J.}fr. Ha1:tnoll.-,-You.miO'ht not have entered the verdict on that day? Well, per.haps I was 
wrong in making that statement, but it"'appears to rue that a person would not be expected to be so shorts 
sighted as to commit himself bv.maki.ng. anaclmowledgment of that.sort .. 

125. By the Ohairman . ..:...You see, Mr. Lyne, the point is this: any man might make a mistake-; 
su_rely it_ is_ not a crime to err. _ Supposing ypu had not your record_-book there.. If y~m had ~ade a 
mistake 1t 1s not an. unreasonable thing,.t.hat you.shc-uld acknowledge· it? You see, .Mi,., -Gilmore, -this- case. 
occurred eighteen months after that entry, was made

1
: aud Mi-. S'ianfield. is speaking-.. from memory eighteen• 

months afterwards. !"never knew. until ·the 3i:d.of Aprif,.that-is ·about <iighteen months _afterwards, any,:. 
thing about the case, it so·lit.tle concerned me then. fo.fact,,Sir, when-lwas:asked by Mr. Burt what the 
entry was I did not know until I looked.at the.record-book; l did.,not· know what· the• entr~ • was, Is it 
likely: I should remember having made the entry.when ldid.not remember- what it was eighteen months 
afterwards ?' 

126. By lrf?;_ Hartnoll:-Were all those cases.in the·record~book dealt with.on the one day by Mr. 
S'tanfield ?.:_might not some of them have been set:led.out.of Court? . Those that.were defended;. Where 
there was-no defence entered.judgment:was entered: up -in default. There were- seven, defended cases- on 
that day. . 

127. Are you -quite: certain,- Mi·., Lyne, that ,th~:cas.e Burt i: •. Ci·amp. was nearly· last on-.the- list~on-tbe 
cau.se list that d"iiy, :! . Yes. . 

12s; By the Choirman.~There is one po.int,.l\ir. Lyne; Mr. Stanfield says- distinctly that- follow,ing, 
on the nonsuit no .costs were awarded. T see·in. this case you have entered up costs three shillings? Yes. 

129. How is that?· · Tliose are Court costs. 
130. That would be one· shilling for the plaint, one shilling for hea1fog;· and one Rhilling defence? · Yes. 
131. There being:no solicitors engaged, and the plaintiff being nonsuited, would- 11ot the costs· be-

remitted '?. No, Sir ; the Court costs must" be paid. , 
132. The other costs? The Registrar's costs, three shillings-they must be paid. 
133. They are·not entered here in the. recorc.-book, Mr. Lyne? No, the Registrar is allowed to 

charge a shilling foi· .evc1:y form in connection with· these cases .. This' cost is borne by the plamtiff in the 
first entrance. ' 

134. They must be shown somewhere,. must thay not? 'T.he costs are included, in ·the judgment. 
They, arc not cal'ried out in the column "amount of costs." May_ I ask you,. Mr. Chairman, if the Messrs·; 
Ransom, who-were on, the bench' that dav, have boon· communicated with-? · _ 

135 .. Both. Messrs .. Ransom,wrote to the last Committee, and.their letters have. been-perused by. each1 

member of the Committee; You.are at'Iiberty to hear them,if you so wish? I shonld-like to hear them,. 
because I have letters .from .. both- those gentlemen. . . . . . 

136:. Mr. F~ D. Ransom'states.in his letter to the Committee that to·the best of his belief there. was, 
a verdict for the defendant,, but it was so Jong. ag-o he_.woulcl.not like to sa,y, positi-vely? Yes; I-- have one· 
from Mr. Thomas Ransom, dated November, 12, 1892,. in which·· he·.distinctly say!! the: verdict-was for the·­
defendant. 

137. By Mr. Hartnoll:-[s yours 1mpposed.to.be a copy of the letter sent to the C9mmittee? No, 
not,e:xactly, but< it. is.no doubt exactly similar. . 
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138. We know the letter from Mr. Thomas Ransom savs distincly that it was a verdict for the 

defendant? I simply wanted to draw the atte'ntion· of the Committee to t.he letter of Mr. Thomas Ransom. 
. 139. Were the Messrs. Ransom on the bench on the occasion of the six shilling case? No; neither 
of them. 

140. You are quite sure of that, Mr. Lyne? Quite sure, the records show it. 
HJ. You are aware that Constable Duneen said it was a nonsuit? I am not aware of that, but I am 

not at all surprised. Am I to understand that these written.statements of Messrs. Ransom are not as good 
evidence as Mr. Stanfield's affidavit? ' 

142. By tlie C!iai1'1nan._:__Certainly not. We have given equal weight to all the letters. We are 
very anxious that thoro·ugh justice might be done, Mr. Lvne, if that is what you mean? I would like to 
point out that this case Burt v Cramp was heard on the 7th of November, 1888. Now on the 6th of 
November, 1889, there was a case heard in Fingal, Burt v. The St. Helen's Road Trust, work and labour 
done, £14 odd, and in that case the plaintiff wae nonsuited. 

143. By Mr. Ha1·tnoll.-If there had been a verdict in that particular caBe for the defendant, Mr. 
Lyne, is it hardly likely that costs would not have been charged. What I mean is, that according to Mr. 
Stanfield's statement, Burt was nonsuited on a technicality, and he seemed to think it was unfair that he 
should pay the costs. Does that not give additional weight to the belief that it was fl nonsuit? I think 
you are labouring under a misapprehension as to the term costs. It really means in that case the costs of 
the Court and the Registrar's costs must necessarily _be paid by the party who takes the action. For 
instance, Cramp paid 5s. which would mean 3s. H.egistrai·'s costs, ls. defence, and ls. plaint. What must 
have been meant by ]\fr. Stanfield was witnesses' expenses; and not those costs which are mentioned in the 
book; I cannot explain why he should make any reference to costs at all. I do not contradict his· state­
ment with regard to costs, because I have no recollection of the matter now. 

144. No recollection of anything.being said about costs at all? No, I have no recollection of the case 
excepting that I know such a case came before the Fingal Court. I did not remember the particulars of 
the case even until it was gone through again; that was when Burt sued Cramp for 6s. I did not 
remember the case distinctly until then. 

145. Are you in the habit of taking notes of verdicts on scraps of paper? I don't quite follow you. 
146. Have you at any time when acting as Registrar of the l~ingal Court taken notes of thn verdicts 

given on scraps of paper? Yes, I al way~ do for the Chairman. . 
147. That is notes of the evidence, I refer to the verdict. Has it ever been your practice to take 

notes of the verdict on scraps of paper, and enter up your verdict subsequently? Yes. 
148. By llfr. Murray.-! should like to ask how it is that in this case Burt v. St. Helen's Road Trust, 

costs are charged at lls. 6d., although a nonsuit was entered? lls. 6d., that would be 5s. filing· plaint, 5s. 
hearing fee, and ls. 6d. evidence. . 

149. By Mr. Hartnoll.-Do you remember the case Burt v. Cramp tried at the Launceston Supreme 
Court sittings ? Yes. 

150. Was there a certificate handed up ·to His Honor the Chief J uitice in that case showing a verdict 
for the defendant? No. . 

151. By the C!iafrman.-Mr. Burt stated ye!terday in his evidence, Mr. Lyne, that the Chief Justice 
said when the certificate was handed him, that the records of the Court at Fingal were of so high authority 
that they were conclusive evidence of everything contained in them; that the certificate of the Registrar of 
the Court was proof in itself against which there was no appeal. You say, Mr. Lyne, that the Chief Justice 
did not see a certified copy of the record? I was not present. 

152. You were not present at that trial? No, that case was tried in Launceston'. 
153. Did you give any certificate in connection with that case 'l No. You will see gentlemen, that in 

the letter I have from Mr. Waldron, he has no doubt whatever about there being no certificate. 
154. By tlte C!tairman.-The Acting Solicitor-General, Mr. Cansdell, w~nt thoroughly into this case, 

and he refers most posifrrely to a certificate. Amongst the papers there is to all intents and purposes a 
certificate, inasmuch as it is a copy of the page of the record-book bearing your signature? That was 
sent by me to either the Attorney-General or the Clerk of the House. It was, I believe, sent to the 
Clerk of the House. The other was given by me to Mr. Burt, I think, on the 3rd of April, 1894, at his 
1·equest. That is wh~n I looked and saw what the entry was. He asked me for a certificate. This is the 
only certificate I ever furnished, until I sent a copy of the whole page of the record-book to Mr. Maning. 

155. By ,1.l11·. Hartnoll.-Could any one else have supplied His Honor the Chief Justice with a copy 
of that record of the Court excepting yourself? No. · 

156. By the Chai1·man.-Did you supply one to the Chief Justice? No._ A copy of the record 
might have been taken without my knowledge. Of course my books are not locked up, altho.ugh the 
office is. 

157. vVereyouawayatall? No. . . , 
158. Who would act in your place if you were away? The Superintendent of Police. 
159. I presume he would have all your powers. He would be able to give any certificate?· Yes; he 

could give a certificate, but he would not sign my name to it. 
160. Burt's evidence yesterday was to the effect that direc·tly the Chief Justice saw the record of the 

Fingal Court lie said he (Burt) had lost-his (;ase? I think I can show you, gentlemen, that Burt never 
suspected there was anything wrong with the record; the idea never occurred to him until after he had 
been told by me what was in the record-book. Some time in May, 1890, Burt wrote to the Attorney­
General, in which he said he had then no doubt that the paper which was handed up to His Honor was a 
copy of the record-book. To my mind Burt never had any suspicion of a· certificate having been used. 
It was not until April, 1890, or about that time. Burt certainly never knew what verdict was entered. 
He has said that I had refused before this to issue a second summons in the case. The fact is I never was 
asked to, He has stated this in some of his writings. 

161,. That was not stated yesterday? He has done so in some of his writings .. 
· 162. By J.1:fr. A1·clwr.-Mr. Lyne says that certificate was never given him or anybody else,· but he 

says now it could have been given? W~ll, I am positive Sir, because I have a letter here from Mr. 
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Cramp distinctly denying the statement, and stating that he never even applied to me for a certificate ; and 
I have here what I consider a very decided reply from Mr. Waldron that he never was supplied with a 
.certificate. Now, if neither Mr. Waldron or Mr. Cramp were supplied I am positive nobody else would 
have sought one. 

163. This Constable Duneen, could he have got one? I don't think so. He never was office constable. 
With reference to the certificate Mr. Burt says was used in the Supreme Court in Launceston, this letter of 
his was written to the Attorney-General about M::.y, 1890. 

164. That was the Supreme Court action? The case was heard at Fingal on the 7th of November, 
1888. On the 2nd April, 1889, a Supreme Court action was held in Launceston. It was subsequent to 
the last date that Burt complained of the verdict having been wrongly entered; that is clearly shown by 
his correspondence with the Attorney-General. . 

165. You are certain of that? Yes, I feel very positive in the matter, because I have already told 
you I did not know myself what that verdict was. I never had occasion to look from the time I entered it 
there until, I think, March, 1890, eighteen montbs afterwards. This was the first time on which I had 
occasion to look. 

166. Mr. Stanfield, the Chairman of the benc;1 on that day, distinctly says that he did not see the record­
book on the table on that day, and foat the plaintiff was nonsuited .. I suppose Mr. Stanfield would not 
state what was incorrect? He might have been mistaken. · 

167. By Mr. Murray.-Are the whole of fie entries in this record-book in the same handwriting? 
Yes. 

168. Did anybody else ever enter any of them up? Not about that time; I had..' a severe illness 
which lasted several months on one _occasion, some three or four years after that, and at that time the 
Superintendent of Police made several entries in :;he book. · 

169. My reason for asking is that the writing seems so· very different? No, Sir, it is all my writing. 
170. By the Chairman.-ls it not a custom for the Chairman of the Court to sign the record after 

the case is finished ? No. 
171. By Mr. Hartnoll.-You say in your letter that Mr. Stanfield took no notes in writing at all? 

Because all notes that were taken by myself ::: attached to the plaint and 'the summons. The whole 
evidence in that case was taken by Mr. Stanfield himself. 

172. Mr. Stanfield took the notes of that trial? Yes. At this time he always took his own notes of 
the evidence. 

173. And when he takes these notes does he not put a record of the verdict on the notes? No. I 
do not know whether he did in this case or not. 

174. By the Chairman.-You see, Mr. Stanfield's statement of taking notes on slips of paper is 
-corroborated by your own statement that you we1;e in the habit of taking notes of verdicts on slips of 
paper? Yes, I know I have done that, although I do not invariably do it. 

175. By. Mr. Murray .. -After a case has b:ien disposed of is not the verdict of the Court entered up 
and signed by the Magistrates or Justices adjudicating on that case? No; there are no instructions laid , 
down in the Act to that effect. . , 

176. By the Chairman.-That is the legal course, Mr. Lyne ? The Act does not say so. 
177 By Mr. Archer.-Who was this constable Duneen? Was he dismissed from the Fingal police? 

No, not exactly. He was retrenched. 
178. By tlte Ohairman.-W e want to get th::>roughly to the bottom of this matter, Mr. Lyne.:-is there 

anything more you would like to add? No, Sir, but I will answer any further questions you put. 
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